
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: January 14, 2016 
 
TO: Dan Duchniak  
 
FROM: Jeff Detro 
 
RE: Approve Pressure Reducing Valves for Highline Booster 
 
 
I respectfully request approval to purchase two 8”x2” pressure reducing valves (PRV) manufactured by Cla-
Val from HD Supply for their low proposal. 
 
This equipment will be used to transfer water from the Southeast high level zone to the Southeast reduced 
pressure zone.  
 
This equipment will be located inside the Highline Booster Station. One of the PRV’s will be replacing a 15 
year old valve currently located in an underground vault and the second PRV will  supply water to a new 
12” water main being installed as part of the Les Paul water main project phase 2.  
 
A fund for this budgeted equipment is available in capital account 3431. 
 

BIDDER COST 
Dorner Company 
N61 W23043 Silver Spring Drive 
Sussex, Wisconsin, 53089 

$25,300.00 

HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 
15655 West Rogers Drive 
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151 

$24,990.00 

 
 
Recommended Motion:  Move to approve the purchase of two Cla-Val Model 90-99KX pressure reducing 
valves for the cost of $24,990.00 from HD Supply.  

 


	TO: Dan Duchniak

